From: [
To: Lesley Gosselin NN

Date: Tuesday, 14 September 2021, 01:56a.m. -05:00
Subject: Re[2]: Transfer

Some of the documents are here, and i will get the other 2 tomorrow AM/afternoon
as promised.

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Monday, 13 September 2021, 04:33p.m. -05:00 from Lesley Gosselin
|

>That's fine as long as | get it tomorrow. Digital copies are fine. | will be in touch
once | receive them.

>Lesley Gosselin

>Director Group Care Treatment Program

>Knowles Centre

>2065 Henderson Highway

>Winnipeg Mb R2G 1P7

>(P) 204-339-1951 Ext 120

>Igosse|in@knowlescentre.orgFrom:_
< -

>Sent: September 13, 2021 4:21:00 PM

>To: Lesley Gosselin

>Subject: Re: Transfer

>When | went to get the letter she had left early for the day. | will come back
tomorrow AM and have it to you then, my apologies, was a busy day.

>Please advise anyone else of my absence that this pertains to, im assuming
Sandy and Craig for sure. Not sure of anyone else.

>| will also send you the digital copies of my documents for exemptions, not
including the specific mask exemption medical note you asked for as well from my
doctor, that and the stress leave note will be picked up tomorrow.

>Thanks in advance,

>Amanda Rodriguez

S—-

>Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

>Monday, 13 September 2021, 02:02p.m. -05:00 from Lesley Gosselin
|

>>Good Afternoon,

>>| did not hear from you by 9 AM as | requested. In the absence of your input |
have decided that you will transfer to Meadowside starting September 14/21 .
Please be assured that your scheduled hours will remain the same. | have let
Craig know that you

will be joining them at 2 Pm.

>>| esley Gosselin



>>Director Group Care Treatment Program
>>Knowles Centre

>>2065 Henderson Highway

>>Winnipeg Mb R2G 1P7

>>(P) 204-339-1951 Ext 120

>>



